From: Seeley, Shawn

To: Dennise Magill

Subject: RE: Re: Berkeley Medical Center Amendment
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2022 2:24:00 PM
Dennise,

A few final (I hope) questions:
1. Will Dr. Misailidis be kept on as an authorized user?

2. You have requested that Chad Mitchell, Ph.D. be named Radiation Safety Officer
(RSO) on the license. It appears that this individual may be an outside
consultant\contractor. If this is so, in support of this request, please address the
following:

3. a. Describe the relationship that will exist between the consultant-RSO and the
institutional management regarding expenditure of funds to facilitate the objectives of
your radiation safety program and related regulatory requirements.

b. Identify any other commitments of the consultant-RSO for other NRC or
Agreement State licensed facilities, along with a description of how the consultant-
RSO will allocate time to permit the performance of the duties of the RSO as
described in the regulations. State the consultant-RSO's minimum amount of on-
site time (hours per week).

c. Appoint an in-house representative who will serve as the point of contact during
the RSQO's absence. This person may be allowed to assist the consultant RSO with
limited authority.

d. Describe the overall availability of the consultant-RSO to respond to questions or
operational issues that arise during the conduct of your radiation safety program and
related regulatory requirements. Specify the maximum amount of time it will take
the RSO to arrive at the facility in the event of an emergency that requires his
presence.

Thank you. Let me know if you have any questions.

Shawn
Shawn W. Seeley, Health Physicist

USNRC

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713
610-337-5102 (0); 610-337-5269 (f)
Shawn.seeley@nrc.gov

From: Dennise Magill <DMagill@kruegergilbert.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 9:39 PM

To: Seeley, Shawn <Shawn.Seeley@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Berkeley Medical Center Amendment


mailto:Shawn.Seeley@nrc.gov
mailto:DMagill@kruegergilbert.com

Hi Shawn,
Welcome back, how was the conference? Here is Chad’s contact info:

Chad A. Mitchell, Ph.D., DABR
Krueger-Gilbert Health Physics, Inc.
809 Gleneagles Court, Suite 100
Towson, MD 21286

Mobile: 240-626-1544

Office: 410-339-5447 x 114

Fax:  410-339-5449
Cmitchell@kruegergilbert.com

His mobile number and email are usually the best way to reach him.

Cheers,
Dennise

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 16, 2022, at 9:20 PM, Seeley, Shawn <Shawn.Seeley@nrc.gov> wrote:

Dennise, do you have an email address for Dr. Mitchell? Is his phone number
the same as the previous RSO?

Thanks.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2022 4:15 PM

To: Seeley, Shawn <Shawn.Seeley@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Berkeley Medical Center Amendment

| spoke with Dr. Padha, and he called the ABR as well to inquire about the certificate



update. When he took the second board in 2018 the ABR was not printing AU Eligible
on those certificates. In 2020 they decided to add that seal to that certificate, but they
will not re-issue certificates to anyone who took the board prior to 2020. | am attaching
a verification of certification letter from the ABR dated for today, but unfortunately,
they would not budge on an updated certificate.

Best,
Dennise

From: Seeley, Shawn <Shawn.Seeley@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 1:47 PM

To: Dennise Magill <DMagill@kruegergilbert.com>
Subject: RE: RE: Berkeley Medical Center Amendment

Thanks. | was looking to see if you had a more recent copy of his ABR
certificate with AU Eligible. | know he just “re-upped” in 2020. Thanks.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2022 11:32 AM

To: Seeley, Shawn <Shawn.Seeley@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Berkeley Medical Center Amendment

Hi Shawn,

Thanks for the call and follow-up email yesterday! Attached is the corrected Form 313
for Dr. Padha specifying 35.100 and 35.200 and his original board certification with the
AU Eligible stamp. We intended to include the 2018 ABR board certificate in addition to
the letter from Dr. Misailidis (previous RSO/AU) to help establish that Dr. Padha has
been active in the department and has been tested on some of the key categories that
would be required knowledge for an AU since his initial qualification. We wanted to
show that although he has not been listed as an AU previously, he has remained active
in the Nuclear Medicine department. Apologies if that caused any confusion.

| gave the licensee an update yesterday and told them not to expect anything until
sometime in April. They were relieved and pleased to hear that the amendment
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package is currently under review. Safe travels to the SNM conference!

Best Regards,
Dennise

P.S. Both Chad and Lisa said to tell you hi as well.

Dennise Magill, MS, DABR

Krueger-Gilbert Health Physics, LLC

809 Gleneagles Court, Suite 100

Towson, MD 21286

Cell (preferred): 719-362-7747

Phone Number: 410-339-5447 (KGHP) Ext. 147
Fax Number: 410-339-5449
www.kruegergilbert.com

Certified

SEP 2021-SEP 2022
usA

From: Seeley, Shawn <Shawn.Seeley@nrc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 1:12 PM

To: Dennise Magill <DMagill@kruegergilbert.com>
Subject: Berkeley Medical Center Amendment

As a follow-up to our conversation earlier, we need an updated/correct Form
313 for Dr Padha. We also need an ABR certificate that has the phrase “AU
Eligible” above the certification seal. You may email them to me at

shawn.seeley@nrc.gov

Let me know if you have any questions.
Shawn

Shawn W. Seeley, Health Physicist
USNRC

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713
610-337-5102 (0); 610-337-5269 (f)
Shawn.seeley@nrc.gov
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